Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Li Li,

Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Tuesday, 21 July 2020 9:11 AM

ONG LI LI

Your ref: 18/18/18/VP00/020998 TP claim against SJZ7099P (DOA: 06-10-18)
Email_from_Lili_dd_181218.pdf; Email to wksp on 13122019.pdf

Please be informed that our latest correspondence with third party repairer is on 13/12/2019 and still have yet

revert to us.

Since there is no further development more than six months, we will close the matter temporary at our end and will

submit WP report to you.

If there is any new development, we will inform to you accordingly and continue handle the matter.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much

regretted.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



